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Dear Michel,

On Tecegher 10, 1975 you borrowsd sczo of my materials, including several that
are quite valuabls to me and cannot be replaced, You promissd to return them mocon.
I have nade a nmber of efforts without success, as the ecoat of some time and
annoyance. As I have also written you I have had need for tlem,

When CBC also wanted to use some of these materials I told theu to obtain them
froz you.

Under date of 10/19/77 I received the following Weatern Union Telegram from yous:

“We Give today 20/10/77 to CBC representative in Paris sp requested your films
Sorry for the long delay ut I had lotz of probloms for my films editing,”

Thereafter I received a single reel of what appsars to be videotape from CEC,
clearly not what you received from mge O has assured ma that this is what uss
received from you. I have no reasen not to believe them.

Perhaps a Uil story datelined Faris and priuted iu.the U3 4/29/78 axplains it -
your doeusentary had then just been aired. I have waited a reasonable time since then
in the hope tha: you would resura exactly what I loaned you and in exactly the condi-
tion in which you received it.

I am at a loss to explain what appears to be very bad behavior in return for an
effert to be of belp, in return for the time I took with you and sspoeially for lending
you these materials, some only copies. I am sorely disappointed that it requires all
toie effort to obitain their vetwm,

You leave me little choics. If you do not return this material promptly and safely
I will have %o see what means are available to ms for recovery. I alsc hupe that in view
of all the time this haa tekaen and the cost of not having my materials when I have had
nezd for them you will include cospeunsation %o cover these items,

T9u also promised me coples of your ianterviasus. §ihdls som2 of as I $cld you they
would be, worthless, even they can have archival value. I would still appreciats theme
As you 4initislly promised, audio tape alone will be fine for this deposit.

Please do not leave me with only a very dissgreeable alternative.
ﬂmra]a.

Haroli Waiasberg



